
 

Freedom of Information Request 
 
 
Reference Number: EPUT.FOI.22.2580 
Date Received:  19.07.2022 
 
 
Information Requested: 

1. Do you use external providers/3rd parties to manage any of your Staff Banks? 
No 
  
If you have answered yes, please also provide answers to the following questions, 
otherwise please stipulate ‘N/A’ 
  
a. Who is the provider? If different providers are used for different staffing groups, 
please state all, and indicate which staffing group each is used for 
N/A 
b. When is the contract due to end? (per staffing group if applicable) 
N/A 
c. Was this contract awarded as a result of a tender process or via a direct award? 
N/A 
   
2. Do you use a third-party to provide Direct Engagement services to any staff 
group? 
Yes 
  
If you have answered yes, please also provide answers to the following questions, 
otherwise please stipulate ‘N/A’  
a. Who is your Direct Engagement provider? If different providers are used for 
different staffing groups, please state all, and indicate which staffing group they are 
used for  
+Us (Medical and Allied Health Professionals) 
 
b. When is the contract due to end? (per staffing group if applicable)  
17th October 2023 (option to extend by up to 2 periods of 12 months) 
 
c. Was this contract awarded as a result of a tender process or via a direct award?  
Tender Process  

 
 
Publication Scheme: 
 
As part of the Freedom of Information Act all public organisations are required to proactively 
publish certain classes of information on a Publication Scheme.  A publication scheme is a 
guide to the information that is held by the organisation.  EPUT’s Publication Scheme is 
located on its Website at the following link https://eput.nhs.uk 
 
 

https://eput.nhs.uk/publication-category/financial-statements-budgets-and-variance-reports/

